Alcoholic Beverage Licensing Committee ANC 6A
June 21, 2011

Pursuant to notice duly given, a meeting of the Alcohol Beverage Licensing Committee ("Committee") of ANC6A was held commencing at 7:00 pm EST on June 21, 2011 at the Sherwood Recreation Center, 640 10th Street, NE Washington, DC 20002.

Committee Members Present: Adam Healy, Katy Thomas, Michael Herman and Anne Marie

Koshuta

Committee Members Absent: None

Commissioners Present: Drew Ronnenberg

Community Members Present: Manish Choudhary, Driss Ouadrhiri, Young Woo, Margaret Holwill, Phil Toomajian, Mike Pappas, Joey Belcher, Jason Martin, Ryan Gordon, Aaron

McGovern, Troy Hickman, and Mark Busby.

Call to Order

Chairman Healy called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm EST and Ms. Thomas recorded the minutes as meeting secretary. The meeting having been duly convened was ready to proceed with business.

Approval of Agenda

After review and discussion, Mr. Healy asked for acceptance of the agenda.

Approval of Minutes

After review and discussion, the April 19, 2011 meeting minutes were approved without objection.

I. Community Comment

None

II. Review of ANC6A Actions

Mr. Healy reported the ANC approved a budget of \$600 for copying fliers announcing ABL meetings to consider alcohol license cap for H Street.

IV. New Business

1. Proprietor of 1200 H Street, NE to establish a wine and cheese bar with outdoor hookah availability; proprietor to soon apply for CT license. Expects less than 100 patrons for both inside and outside; seeking public space permit for outdoor patio. After review and discussion, upon motion duly made by Mr. Healy and seconded by Ms. Koshuta, it was unanimously:

RESOLVED: the ANC protest license for 1200 H Street, NE unless a voluntary agreement is approved and signed prior to the protest date with the stipulation that the hours of service for the outdoor patio on public space be limited until 11pm Sunday through Thursday evenings and 12am on Friday and Saturday evenings.

2. New York Liquor at1447 Maryland Ave., NE requests exemption from singles ban. After review and discussion, upon motion duly made by Mr. Healy and seconded by Ms. Thomas, it was unanimously:

RESOLVED: the ANC not support an exemption from the Ward 6 singles ban for New York Liquor.

3. Standard VA amendment re: outdoor space hours. After review and discussion, upon motion duly made by Mr. Healy and seconded by Ms. Koshuta, it was unanimously:

RESOLVED: the ANC amend the standard voluntary agreement to restrict hours of business for outdoor patios on public space to 11pm for Sunday through Thursday evenings and until 12am on Friday and Saturday evenings.

4. Dangerously Delicious Pies at 1339 H Street, NE to soon submit application for CR license to expand seating by 99 seats on 2nd floor, including a summer garden permit. The summer garden patio would be off the 2nd floor with seating for 20; remaining 69 seats would be on 2nd floor; live entertainment to be scheduled on 2nd floor. After review and discussion, upon motion duly made by Mr. Healy and seconded by Mr. Herman, it was unanimously:

RESOLVED: the ANC protest the CR license application for Dangerously Delicious Pies unless a voluntary agreement is approved and signed before the protest date.

5. Proprietors of 822 H Street, NE to establish taco, margarita and beer concept; soon to apply for CR License. Location of business to be in the carriage house/garage directly behind Stan's Pants, with the front door facing residential 9th Street. Application will include outdoor seating with a semi-permanent awning on public space. After review and discussion, upon motion duly made by Mr. Healy and seconded by Mr. Herman, it was unanimously:

RESOLVED: the ABL Committee defers action until the July 2011 meeting to allow for input of residents living near this location.

Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the committee, the meeting was adjourned at 8:35 pm EST. The next committee meeting is scheduled on Tuesday, July 19, 2011.